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Purchasing and Contracts

500 S Grand Central Pky 4th Fl + Box 551217 « Las Vegas NV 89155-1217
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Sabra Smith Newby, Chief Administrative Officer
Adleen B. Stidhum, Purchasing Manager

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
BID NO. 604043-16
SANDY VALLEY PARK: BALL FIELD RESTROOM

April 21, 2016

ADDENDUM NO. 3

INVITATION TO BID

‘ 1z The bid opening date of April 28, 2016 at 2:15:00 p.m. remains unchanged.
DRAWINGS
2. Add: Sandy Valley Park Ball Field Restroom — Limits of Construction SK-4.

‘ SPECIFICATIONS

existing dirt path. Can you please confirm? Or is the new sidewalk supposed to be parallel
with the existing walkway on the left (through the existing landscape) or on the right of the
walkway next to the field? “

: 3. SECTION 01 35 53, PART 3 — EXECUTION, 3.01 ENTRY CONTROL Delete Item “D” in its entirety, and

| change 3.01 “E” to 3.01 “D”

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

" 1s QUESTION: “Can you please tell me if there are any restrictions or limitations to specific areas being

‘ fenced off? Are you aware of potential areas that must be accessible at all times during

| construction? In planning for the fencing and protection of the project, this information will
be helpful to know if there are areas that cannot be blocked off. *

h{ ANSWER: See Item 1 under DRAWINGS section above.

'Y

“. 2 QUESTION: “Can you please clarify the security measures requested by the County? Is it mandatory l
for the contractor to hire a security guard during non-working hours for the duration of this 1
project? * i

{ ANSWER: See Item 3 under SPECIFICATIONS section above. |

| |

3 QUESTION: “According to addendum 1-drawing 3, it looks as if the new sidewalk will merge with the !

A ANSWER: Refer to Drawing 3 of 4, issued in Addendum no. 1; the new sidewalk will tie into the
ﬂ parking area and follow the existing landscape area.
4. QUESTION: There is a large tree behind the bleachers/ dugout and a smaller tree at the end of the

| |
grass field where the grass and dirt pathway meet that is not shown on the plans. Which |
side of the tree is the sidewalk supposed to go? |

ANSWER: Refer to Drawing 3 of 4, issued in Addendum no. 1; The South side of the large tree and !
North of the small tree. |
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5. QUESTION: According to exhibit 3, the existing landscaping parallel to the patio of the senior center
has a dirt path. The addendum indicates the new sidewalk will go straight to the concrete.
Will the new sidewalk run parallel to the existing dirt path or will part of the path be
replaced by the new sidewalk?

ANSWER: Refer to Drawing 3 of 4, issued in Addendum no. 1; the new sidewalk will replace the dirt
path.

Except as modified herein all other bid specifications, terms and conditions and special conditions shall remain the
same.

ISSUED BY:

SANDY MOODY-UPT:
Purchasing Analyst Il

Attachment(s):  Sandy Valley Park Ball Field Restroom — Limits of Construction SK-4 dated 04/20/16

Cc: Chuck James, Real Property Management
Brian Connolly, Real Property Management

Roland Wisdom, Real Property Management
Richard Cuen, richardcuen@yahoo.com
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Sandy Valley Park Ball Field Restroom

Limits of Construction
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PREPARED FOR:

CLARK COUNTY REAL PROPERTY

MANAGEMENT

500 S GRAND CENTRAL PKWY 4TH FLOOR

LAS VEGAS NV 89155

702-455-4616






